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From: Tony Griffin <tony.grifin@westfacecapital.com>
To: - Greg Boland <greg.boland@westfacecapital.com>

Cc: Peter Fraser <peter.fraser@westfacecapital.com>, Tom Dea <tom.dea@westfacecapital.com>,
"Barry, Patrick" <pbarry@dwpv.com>, Alex Singh <alex.singh@westfacecapital.com>, Yu-Jia Zhu
<yujia.zhu@westfacecapital.com>

Date: Fri, 02 May 2014 09:09:53 -0400

Vimpelcom provided feedback on our proposal yesterday and has asked that we amend our offer
letter to simply contemplate a purchase of 100% of their equity interest for cash. They do not wish to
have any rollover equity participation in the business.

Certain members of the management group are going to be in Toronto next week so our intention is
to get them a revised letter by Sunday.

Pat — | will give you a call to discuss.

Tony



